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Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 2:24 PM

To: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg;
catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg; LKK Assignments

Subject: RE; OUR REF: SKVB3P OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

Attachments: 3191_001.pdf

Hi

Vehicle is parked and found damage, please request claimant to make police report. Will arrange for LKK to conduct
PRI, Thank you

Hi LKK
Please accept OD survey.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6B04 7846

From: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg <eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg=>

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg; catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg
subject: [External] OUR REF: SKV83P OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

OUR REF: SKV83P OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

Dear Rachel,

Kindly arrange the survey of our client’s vehicle ASAP. Car is in the workshop.
Attached is the ESTIMATE, SAS REPORT, SKETCH PLAN for your perusal.

Liaise with Jess for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,

Eric Pau
Insurance Claims Officer

TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605

D: (65) 6395 8685 H: (65) 9618 5991
E: eric.pau@eurokars.com.s

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain fnronnarr'an
that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply



email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or
any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

Erom: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg [mailto:mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Eric Pau <eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: Attached Image

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and muy be legally privileged, intended solely for the addresses. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is stricily prohibited. I you receive this message in efror, pleasa notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 11:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Tan, Rachel’

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SKvV83P OWN DAMAGE CLAIM
Attachments: RE: SKV 83P Great American own damage
Dear Rachel,

According to the repairer insured would like to withdraw the claim.(Refer to the attached)

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay(@|kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 2:33 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SKVB3P OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

Erom: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com

sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 2:24 PM

To: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; vionlim@eurokars.com.sg; catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg; LKK Assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SKV83P OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

Hi

vehicle is parked and found damage, please request claimant to make police report. Will arrange for LKK to conduct
PRI Thank you

Hi LKK
Please accept OD survey.



Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg <gric.pau@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg gaig.com>; iess. francis@eurckars.com . sg

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg; catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: [External] OUR REF: SKV83P OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

OUR REF: SKV83P OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

Dear Rachel,

Kindly arrange the survey of our client's vehicle ASAP. Car is in the workshop.
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

E: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain information
that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply
email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or
any attachment fo any other person. Thank you,

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg MaiIto.'mazdacannn@mazda.mm.sa]
sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:22 FM

To: Eric Pau <eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: Attached Image

The cortent of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: jess francis@eurokars.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 11:41 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAUtO)

Cc eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: SKV B3P Great American own damage
Hi Denise,

Just spoke to our client. He will withdraw the case. Kindly infarm GAI.
Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

5 Ubi Close

singapore 408605

Tel no.: 63857874

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 11:40 AM

To: Jess Francis <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Eric Pau <eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: SKV 83P Great American own damage

Dear Jess,

Please forward the Police report once Insured has made the report

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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PARFICNF Rahata Frniirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
QOriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8829H

SKV83P

No

17 Apr 2018
MAZDA

MAZDAS 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.5L SP.SEAT
SRLED

Grey

2015

PY20579400
JM6GI1032G0207989
141.0 kW (189 bhp)
$21,939.00

23 Jun 2015

23 Jun 2015

0

$17,715.00 }’J’f?

Yes
22 Jun 2025
$13,285.00

22 Jun 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$71,509.00

$51,347.00

$64,633.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Apr 2018

https:ifvrlita.gov.sgltaivrifactionfenquireRebate ByPublicBetoreDereginput /FUNCTION _ID=F0304009T1 M



4172018 Used mazda 6 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.CONM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Article

VIEW CERTIFIED CARS

Inchcapepreowned.com.sg

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

' 360 Or dlic
3, 68% P AGGY Cars | NANCITN
GV Credit Pte Ltd
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by Category v [Sort b
18 vehicles @da & |
Make Maodel Price Depreciation Reg Data . Eng Cap Mib
Search Selection mazda 6 Any Anvy 2015 Amy
Mazda 6 2.0A %80,800 $11,080 fyr 27-Feb-2015 1,998 cc 4

Agent Unit! Full Serviced Record! Well Maintained! Under Agent Warranty! Well Maintained By Owner! High Loan Availah
Viewing! Hurry Down Now Before It's Gone,

Posted: 16-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Mazda 6, Mazda 6, Mazda, &, Used Mazxda

Mazda 6 2.0A $79,800 $10,880 fyr 31-Mar-2015 1,998 cc 5(

Only 1 Owner, Well Maintained Condition, Low Mileage Done, Most Cost Effective Luxury Sedan In The Market, View To
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Mazda 6, Mazda 6, Mazda, 6, Used Mazda

Mazda 6 2.0A SP $82,800 $11,020 /yr 16-Jun-2015 1,898 cc 7¢
Graded B by ST

1 Year Free Warranty! $9K Down Payment! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre Owned With Low Mileage And Agent
Mind, 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Financ...

Cosmo Automobiles
Posted: 15-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Mazda 6, Mazda 6, Mazda, &, Used Mazda

Mazda 6 2.0A $85,000 $11,910 fyr 29-Jan-2015 1,998 cc 41

Agent Unit! Full Serviced Record! Well Maintained! Under Agent Warranty! Well Maintained By Owner! High Loan Availab
Viewing!

Posted: 14-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Marda 6, Mazda 6, Mazda, 6, Used Mazda

Car E!u'yir'u% Car Selling Car Ownership
e M’*ﬂrmirket' On The Move Lifestyle
Compare ] q

hitp:ifwww.sgcarmart.com/used_ca rsflisting php?RGD=20154MOD=mazda%206&RPG=20&VEH=08AVL=2 1/4



AAL 1A0N2TT | Hntlanal Aspasemant Conire Survces - Linl
ENTRY DATE A TIME; 13/04/2018 1557

CUHAMTTED Y] Krishnasamy &¢ Gorrelasamy

SINGAPORE AGCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

7 Planse repon corectly Ine details of the ascident lo speed up the clalms process.

% Thils FOrm must b coim) mlacl b

the Polleyholdar andior the Authorised Driver.

4, Intormatlan provided mugt be ag \ruthiul and accurale as possible, Any wilful migroprasentalion or wihoksing of materlal facis may allow Insurance companias 1o

rapudiate pollcy abilily.

4, Tha issue wiwl acceptance of this Form by INSUrance compantes is ol an admission of policy Bability en the p

5, Any false raporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.
@, This report will be forwarded Ly the Insurers of tho GIA Records Mannagamani Cernlre eslablshad

arahiving and that copies of thie raport will, lor & foe, b made avallable upon applicalion by interested parties,
7. By tha ledgament of (his repon 10 1 Inaurers, you hereby consent 1o fha archiving of this repon al ihe contrs and 1o coplas of the report balng made availabile

afprosaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accidant

Exact Locatlon Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

wehlcle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Maodel

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being usad al
time of accident

Are you claiming under Your own Insurange pelicy
for repair o your vehicle?

I Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

mMame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Palicy

Paolicy Mumber

Covar Nole Number

Driver

Hame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Oocupaltion

Date OF Driving Fass

Oriving Experience

Gandear

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Conlact Mumber

EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
13/04/2018 16:57

13/04/2018 12:15

ROADSIDE OF TAMPINES PLACE
SINGAPORE

SKVBIP

TAN KEONG JiN
51548829H
JESS FRANCIS@EUROKARS .COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-89999999
OFFICE-63858784
il o
MAZDA e
MAZDAS 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.5L SP.BEAT SR LED

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR
R o By Ty LU B
ST A S S
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE

NO
MOMYPO00000647-01-000

TAN KEONG JIN
$1548820H

2210911982

OUTDOOR

0810712000

17 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-99999909

OFFICE-63958784
JESE.FR&NGIE@EURDMRS.CGI‘U‘I.SG

art of the insurance companias,

by the Ganeral nsurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

Poge 16119



BLK 570 PASIR RIS STREET 53
Address #03-68

Posicode 510570
\Wag driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
if Mo. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Yahicle .

Insurance Company ol Drivars Cham Wehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Woather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Othar Information i = o
Was any forsign vehlcle involved in this accident? NO

rumber of vehicles involved in the acciden

Was any body injured in the Accident? [n]
Was any injured comveyed to hospital by MO
ambulance?

Was any other malarial or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliclting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Drivar) 1
Detalls of Police Action i
Was the accident reported to the police? MO
Il ¥es,Please state which Police Station
\Was notice of intended Prosecution given? WO
if Yes,against whom?
Gircumstances of Accident ETE. 10 Ty Sy 245
pLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT. o o
Attachment(s) g bl 2o T n i
Are accidant photos available for attachment? YES . a . . .
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was thers any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Wehicle Ragistration Number UNKNOWN

vahicle Make/Model Colour

Details Of Propariios

vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contacl Mumber

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damagea

no. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pagpa 2 of 19



S (5) EUROIARS GROUP
[igt=ra%e] '

g PLA
PORTANT G

4, Please report correctly the detalls of the accidant ta spaad Up the claims procoss.
2. This form must be ollchho r d

)
o |nformation provided must be as truthful and accur Any wilful misrepresentalion or withhalding of
materlal facls any allow Insurance companies fo repudiate policy fiabliity.
4. The lssue and acoeptance of this Form by Insurance companies ls not an admission of policy liabllity on the part
of the Insurance companies, .
5, Any false reporting may ba refarred to the Police for invastigation.
6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Gentre astablished by the General
Insurance Assoclation of Singapere (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a feo be made avalabla
upon application by Interested parties.
7. By the lodegament of this repart to tha Insurers, you hearby consent to the archiving of this report &l the pantra
and coples of the report baing made avallable aforesaid,
&, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| undoretand, acknowladge, agren and consand thal:
() My Insurar, my warkehop and the Gonaral Insurtmee Aspoclatlon of Singapara ["GEIAY) maytare permilied bo collact,
5w, disclose andlor process my personal datalparsonal Information sel oul In this [form)] @nd any other personal
informallon provided by me of possessad by my insurar {cellastivaly fhe "Persanal infarmation) and discless and
rangfes such parsonal (niarmation 1o all Insurer(s) wha have Insurad vehicie{s) Invalving In thig accidant (all Insurar(s)
wio have ingured vehlcla(s) Inwlved In this accident ehall ba collectvaly relarred to as he "Insurera’), he Ingurers’
Jewyarllaw firms, the hanalary Authorlly of Singapors and any ralavant government agency/autherlly {such a8 Iha
pollol, for the purposals) of:
(i) proceasing, handing andlar doniing with my clalms Including the aalllsmant of the clalme and any nacessary
wesligations relating 1o bhe chalms;
{ly Ivastigating the accidant andior my elaime;
() carrying oul andior dealing wiih my Inetruciions or responding to any oncuirias by ma;
(v} administering my chims {inclusing tha maling of cormespondence, slatamonte, Involces, repors of nolloes 1o ma,
which could nvolve disciosure of ceraln paraonal data aboul ma 1o bring sbout dellvary of the same ss well as on the
axtarnal covaref anvaloposimatl packages); andlor
{v} complyling with appiicable law Inadminstering, processing, handiing and/or daating wih my clalms,
{eollactively the “Burposes")
() all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehlcla{u) lnvalvad in fhle aocident and he ineurars' lawyerlaw flrm, may/are
pormiltad to enliac, use, disclose andfor process my parsonal Informallon for one or more of the above Purposes; and
(&) ry Pareonal Informalian maycan be disclosed by any of (he Inaurera pndlor Gl o Whelr third parly sarvice
providers or apanis (Insluding thalr lawyeriaw firms), which mey be sliad culslda of Eingapore, for one of maora of

- 3lul 2ol

7" Gats & Time Drivars Signaturs (If driver la not the =oliey hoidor) | Date & Witnessed by n«p*ntm Parecinel
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: (&) BURGHARS GROUP

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE AGCIDENT

'Ilh'ﬁ_k.'a Je— L i : AR AT W Fet-F ;

AL S =7 R T e GAW | WOhe
f 1{15%;%" NT oAl WKT D P AT oN e g o]

Pv"lﬂl..‘.n?r‘v

Doclaration

iWe declare tho foregoling particulars are true In overy respect.

-~ t3leho

fid B
Falyh au!rnvma T Time Drivars Signeture (I driver ls not the Goliey holder) 1 Date & Witnessed by m.:u!&hnm Poraonnal

Tl



GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

UEHN: T15FC0020B GET REG. ND.: MBO3TOOB1T

4 TEMASEK AVENUE, #16-01 c%&ﬁéﬂﬁ?&ﬁ?ﬂ

GI{HA TEL: +65 6804 6000
' mMER I CAN- FAX: 485 6235 2616

INSURANCE COMPANY

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

- kgapr Yohicios [Thwd-Fany Rlsks and Compsnsallon) Act [Chapler 183) - Malce Vetickes (TicaParny Fiosks orcd GompensolionjPludes, 1820
- Aiad Transpor Act, 1687 [Malsysia) Molor Wahiches (Tried Parly Rigks) Rulag, 1958 (M

Policy Details
Cartificate Number : MOMVPOOOOODE47-01-000 Cover : Private Car (Comprahensiva)
Policyholder Name . Tan Keong Jin Ghassls Number : JMEGJ10320020702689
NCD Entitlement ! 30% Mo Claim Discount Englna Number . PY20578400
Hire Purchasza : HOMG LEOMNG FINANCE Registration Number . SKVE3P

LIMITED
Periad of Insurance + From 23/06/2017 (00:00) To 22/06/2018 {23:59) (Both Dates Inclusive)

Fersons or Classes of Persons entitled to Drive
a) Tha Policyholdar
b} . Any person who Is driving on the Polisyholder's arder or with thelr permission

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the lisensing or other laws or regulations to drive the
Matar or 50 has baen Vohicle permitted and Is nol disqualified by ordar of & Court of Law or by reason of any
anaciment or requlation in that behalf from driving the Mator Vahicle

Limitations as to Use

Lise Dn‘i"’ lor social, domostic and pleasure purposes and for Policyhelder's business
This Policy does not cover:

a) Usa for Hire and Reward

b}  Use for racing, pace making, reliability trial or speed tasting

g}  Use for carrage of goods (other than samplas) In connection with any trada ol businass
d)  Use for any purpese in connection with Motor Trade

+ Limitations rendered inoperative by Section B of the Motor Vehlcles (Third Parly Ricks and Compensation) Act,
{Chapter 188) and Section 85 of the Road Transport Act, 1887 {Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings

Excess (Section 1) . SGD 600.00 Workshop ¢ Any Workshop
Excass (Sectlon 2) DA Oft Peak Car : Mo
Windacrean Excess ;' S@ED 100.00 MCD Protection i No
ADDITIONAL EXCESS :  Pleasa refer overleal

Driver Datails

Maln Driver : Tan Keong Jin

Mamed Drlver 1 i NfA

Mamed Driver 2 OMA

Mamed Driver 3 D ONA

Mame of Intermediary ! Times Insurance Brokers Pte Lid
Date of lesue :

|'Wa hereby carlify that the policy 1o which this Cerliticate relatas s lssued In accordance with the provision of the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and Fart IV of the Road Transport Act, 1887
(Malaysia)

Signed for and on behall of

Greal American Insurance Company

" Authorised Signatory
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

) NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605 &) EU
T3 ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
Vo 7/ M .4/
| GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY MAME : Mr Tan Keong Jin 16758
3 Temasek Ave., ADDRESS :  Blk 570 Pasir Ris Street 53 g-' ,::( EXCESS :
#16-01 Centennial Tower #03-68 16-Apr-18
Singapore 038190 Singapore 10570 (‘"f e el ,L(;jL
:;u : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 96790032 £ /r G ?
VEH NO : SKVE3P DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : JESS 63595 7874
CHASSIS NO : JMBGI1032G0207989  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : OWN DAMAGE CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAG 2.50 |DATE REG.: 23Jun-15 _ |POLICY NO. : E |
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONT BUMPER 1 MGMVS-50-031CBB D { S 1,154.10 |
7 |RETAINER({LHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 MGHPS-50-0U1C (u g 14.00T
3 |COVER, TOWING 1 MGA46L-50-A11 BB At § g 31.80 |~
4 |COVER[LHS), FOGLAMP 1 MGABL-50-C21A A -7 3 21.60 5.(
5 |CHROME(LHS), FOGLAMP 1 MGABL-50-C22 “1 v | a7.00 | X
6 |SENSOR, ULTRASONIC (SIDE) 1 MKDA7-67-UC1 53 vl s 19390 |X
7 |RETAINER SIDE, SENSOR 1 MKDA47-67-UCSA53 A 5 17,30 )(
& |GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER 2 MGHP9-50-025 s | s 5,48
9 [CLIP, FRONT BUMPER & MC274-50-133 SLEA |8 21.00 4
10 |RIVET, FRONT BUMPER 2 ML33K-13-209 i | 560+
11 |LMSFRONT FENDER 1 MGHPI-52-211A o { & 36540
17 |STAY(LHS), FRONT FENDER - R MGHP9-52-240D Aol |5 46.00
13 |LHS FRONT MUDGUARD 1 MGHP3-56-140] ‘?;. . 5 98.00 /
14 [CLIP, MUDGUARD Y ML33X-13-208 Het |5 are0| ="
15 |HEADLAMP LHS R MGMLE-51-041E ﬂt;j‘i‘, rre |5 3.:09..@,--*
16 |CLIP, HEADLAMP 2 MFRO1-50-133C A § 7.60 |~
17 |RIVET, HEADLAMP 1 MB092-51-833 LA |8 330 L—
18 |LAMP(LHS), FOGLAMP 1 MGHPI-51-690A A -1 |5 70110 | X
19 |BRACKET{LHS], FOGLAMP 1 MGABL-51-654 7 el S 42,00 )(/
20 |TYRE {LHF) o 1 i i Z Cu |5 40000
- : S ]
TOTAL PARTS 5  6,482.00
LESS 10% 648.20
TOTAL PARTS COST 5,833.80
Labour Description
. MZ-BR-ERONTT LESEE%CE FRONT ;Ug:iﬂ AND FRONT FENDER. REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ?? L*) ¢ 1.980.00

SKVB3P Page 1 of 2



MZ-SP-SERTO7 [TO RE$_FRM' FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT FENDER. /L A Qs }./ /’ E' 7 (_,.. S 1,850.00
MZ-BR-FRTSEN |TO TRANSFER FRONT PEDESTRIAN SENSORS b OO |§ 86000
WZ-BR-WHEBAL [ TO MOUNT SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING. A )'( METT s 120.00
MF-BR-WHEALl | TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT (__‘}_ L’] O NETT 5 560,00
MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING ! 2 0 s 2s50.00
MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS f_{’(_) & 350,00
MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES. Ay 30 NETT |  100.00
TOTAL LABOUR s - & 5,910.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 - |s s5,833.80
TOTAL 5 - |5 11,743.80
LESS EXCESS 5 - |5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 2
GST 7% 8 - |3 "
GRAND TOTAL 5 - 5 -
REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YU DECIDE NOT T0 PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, 4 QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCOBRDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.
Authorised Signature
55 Aulo Consuitants hence notify
he Repairer of the following:
. ' ) RIOTH AlRr S8y painting
LR 'amaaed pants) dur g resurvay
N e sUblect fo conhrmation
s r 2 “Without Prejudice” basis
" N s} 15 aliowed

* suppeEmantany demis) must be resurveyad and
B subped! (o firal approval rom Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repainer
Signaure:

Date

SKWVB2P Page 2 of 2




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-_J; :; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3861 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607 198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI180068972/Ugbn2

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

[

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date : 07-05-2018
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected SKV B3P
Policy No. MOMVPO00000647-01-000 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 16/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAGE (A} c.c 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JMBGJ1032G0207989 Colour BROWN
Odometer 77537 Steering IN ORDER.
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/535 R17 PIRELLI 7mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55R17 PIRELLI 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 PIRELLI T mm
L/H Rear Tyre 225/55 RA7 PIRELLI 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/04/2018 Inspection Date 16/04/2018
Survey held at TRANS EURDOKARS PTE LTD
NO 5 UBI CLOSE
SINGAPORE 408805
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 5%80,000.00 (EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR; 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-3607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKV 83P

Page Mo.1of 2

By | Ou
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::L“::E::: {i} i Ai‘y]“tﬂd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 1,154.10 1.154.10
1|RETAINER (LHS),FRONT BUMPER CRACKED 14.00 14.00
1|COVER, TOWING MISSING 31.80 31.80
1|COVER (LHS) FOGLAMP NOT NECESSARY 2180 -
1|CHROME (LHS),FOGLAMP NOT NECESSARY 97.00 -
1|SENSOR,ULTRASONIC (SIDE) MOT NECESSARY 193.90 -
1|RETAINER SIDE, SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 17.30 -
2|GROMMET FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 5.40 5.40
8|CLIP,FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 21.00 21.00
2|RIVET,FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 5.60 560
1|LHS FRONT FENDER DISTORTED 365.40 365.40
1|STAY (LHS),FRONT FENDER BENT 46.00 46.00
1|LHS FRONT MUDGUARD TORN 98.00 98.00
17|CLIP MUDGUARD NECESSARY 47.60 47 60
1|HEADLAMP LHS HOLDER CRACKED 3,209.30 3,209.30
2|CLIP, HEADLAMP NECESSARY 7.60 7.60
1|RIVET HEADLAMP NECESSARY 3.30 3.30
1|LAMP (LHS) FOGLAMP NOT NECESSARY 701.10
1|BRACKET (LHS),FOGLAMP NOT NECESSARY 42 .00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -608.20 -500.91
5,473.80 4 50819
1|TYRE (LHF){70%){SN) cuT 400.00 280.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -40.00 -
360.00 280.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
100.00 30.00
LABOUR
TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT 1,980.00 550.00
FENDER.REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE
ACCIDENT.
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT FENDER & 1,880.00 1,575.00
DOOR LH.

Report Ref No, CS/GAI18006972/Ugbn2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

."'J.; ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Feg. Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. Ne. 19-0607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
' Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)
TO TRANSFER FRONT PEDESTRIAN SENSORS. 660.00 200.00
TO MOUNT SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL NOT NECESSARY 120.00
BALANCING.
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL 560.00 200.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 120.00
FUNCTIONING.
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 150.00
WORES.
5.810.00 3,235.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,743.80 8,053.19
RECOMMEMNDED COST OF REPAIRS 8,053.19

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18006972/Ugbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




